#### **SRMS SAC Minutes**

#### January 12, 2021

### **Call to Order**: 3:50

**Attendance**: Meredith Tatro, JoAnne Holmes, Twila Patten, Michele Holmes, Todd Racine, Carolyn Zimei, A Cummings, Jackie Ogilvie, Briceli Gamez, Maritza Lahodik, Autumn Wheeler (Teams), Julie Pelletier (Teams)

The committee reviewed the minutes from October 2020 meeting. Jackie Ogilvie motioned to approve minutes pending corrections (spelling) and it was seconded by JoAnne Holmes. All in favor, none opposed.

#### **Funding Requests:**

- SRMS Literacy Team Incentives for Literacy \$750
  - Approved Motioned: Meredith Tatro Seconded: Maritza Lahodik All in favor, None opposed.
  - The goal is to create a love of literacy throughout the school. Funds will be used to purchase incentives and rewards for students who participate in school wide literacy initiatives.
- Mrs. Zimei Media Center student activity supplies \$250
  - Approved Motioned: Jackie Ogilvie Seconded: Briceli Gamez All in favor, None opposed.
  - Funds will be used to purchase activities for all students to increase participation and engagement in the media center such as puzzles and games.

**Title I Compact Revisions:** No changes need to be made from October to present. We may look at it again in February if we are going to have in person Parent-Teacher conferences.

**Membership Update:** We are in compliance and looking good. No changes need to be made at this time.

## **Principal's Report:**

- School choice applications are currently being accepted. If there is anyone that you know of wishing to attend SRMS, please have them fill out the school choice application online.
- Transitional & Virtual Student update: Many students have returned and are reporting that they are happy to be back at school. Currently there are only 83 students that are utilizing Option 2 or Option 3 (Transitional and Virtual learning).

- NJHS ceremony will be held this Thursday evening. There are 66 students participating.
- 1<sup>st</sup> Semester Honor Roll and On a Roll Certificates will be going home. Students are being recognized for academic achievement (Honor Roll) and for improving either academically or behaviorally (On a Roll).
- Stars of the Year gala will be held on Monday January 18 at VBHS Citrus Bowl. Come out and support our Teacher of the Year, Mrs. Dotson and our Employee of the Year, Mrs. Gamez.
- January is National School Board Recognition Month. We are recognizing the efforts of our School Board on our front marquis and the students will also be making posters.
- Fall and Winter sport seasons have been completed.
- After school activities and tutoring continues.
- Parent conferences will be held on February 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup>.
- Picture retake day will be this Friday January 15<sup>th</sup>.
- We will be off of school on Monday January 18<sup>th</sup> in honor of Dr. Martin Luther King. Due to the pandemic, there will not be a parade this year.

# Meeting adjourned: 4:17

Future SAC meetings:

March 9, 2021 and April 27, 2021 at 3:35 in SRMS Media Center